
STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT 
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

TONEY ANAYA POST OFFICE BOX 2088 
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILOING 

SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501 
(505) 827-5800 

I 

June 29, 1984 

Harvey E. Yates Company 
P.O. Box 1933 
Roswell, NM 88201 

Attention: Ray F. Nokes 

Amended 
Administrative Order NSL-1759 

Gentlemen: 

Reference i s made to your application for a non-standard 
location for your Young Deep 3 Federal Well No. 4 to be 
located 1,200 feet from the South l i n e and 1650 feet from 
the East l i n e of Section 3, Township 18 South, Range 32 
East, North Young Bone Springs Pool, Lea County, New 

NOTE: This NSL Administrative Order was amended because of 
the recompletion of the w e l l from the Undesignated Morrow 
Pool to the North Young Bone Springs Pool. 

By authority granted me under the provisions of Rule 104 F 
I of the Division Rules and Regulations, the 
above-described unorthodox location i s hereby approved. 

Mexico. 

JDR/RLS/dp 

cc: O i l Conservation Division - Hobbs 
O i l & Gas Engineering Committee - Hobbs 
Bureau of Land Management - Hobbs 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT 
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

TONEY ANAYA POST OFFICE BOX SOSB 
IXmmcm STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING 

• j , SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501 

November 6 , 19 8 3 isosiê -aeoo 

Harvey E. Yates Company 
P.O. Box 193 3 
Roswell, NM 88 201 

A t t e n t i o n : 

Gentlemen: 

j?*y F- MBS) fteSicOd.rfrJf,'*)€<? r 

AMEtJbED 
A d m i n i s t r a t i v e Order NSL-1759 

Reference i s made t o your a p p l i c a t i o n f o r a non-standard 
l o c a t i o n f o r your Young Deep 3 Federal Well No. 4 to be 
located 1,200 f e e t from the South l i n e and 1650 fe e t from 
the East l i n e of Section 3, Township 18 South, Range 32 
East, Wndooignatod•Morrow, Lea County, New Mexico. 

By a u t h o r i t y granted me under the pro v i s i o n s of Rule 104 F 
J o f the D i v i s i o n Rules and Regulations, the 

above-described unorthodox l o c a t i o n i s hereby approved. 

/' Sincerely, 

'JOE D. RAMEY yy 
/ / D i r e c t o r ^ 

JDR/RLS/dp 

cc: O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n - Hobbs 
O i l & Gas Engineering Committee -- Hobbs 
Bureau of Land Management - Hobbs 

& c&-v*^ &>* 
Sxck IV»W«|/ Wert ' ^ F l . 


